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From: BEHM. Alex

To: ELYNN, Elizabeth

Cc: s22

Subject: TRIM: FW: LEX 41184 - MTAA MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 28 February 2022 11:12:30 AM

Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding (Draft 25 Feb 22).DOCX
Memorandum of Understanding (Draft 25 Feb 22).DOCX
image002.png
image003.jpg

Importance: High

Thanks Elizabeth

2.3 needs to include CIRG assessing the PLAC deferred listings, and | think detail from MTAA!s
proposed addendum should be included (as MTAA will almost certainly add it)

11 General use items

1.1.1 The group general use items (as endorsed by the Clinical Implementation
Reference Group as being identified for removal from thaProstheses List) being
reference priced to public hospital prices are intendec. ia still receive a reduction
of 60 percent of the difference between the Weighted Average Price and the
Protheses List benefit from 1 July 2022 (this includes the eight skin glues which
will no longer take a price reduction on 1 Marci 2022), followed by the remaining
40 percent from 1 March 2023 before being removed from the Prostheses List on
1 July 2023 when bundling arrangements<re intended to be implemented.

1.1.2  Applications for comparable items are'not being accepted in the interim,
recognising some sponsors do-riatagree with the policy. The impact on patient
access to devices that are not intended to be listed in the interim is to be
assessed by the Clinical Implementation Reference Group.

Alex

From: FLYNN, Elizabeth<Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 10:54 AM

To: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au>

Cc:5%2 @health.gov.au>
Subject: FW.:'LEX 41184 - MTAA MoU [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Importance: High

Dear Alex

Attached in both clean and track changes is the draft MoU. | circulated it internally over the
weekend and have received no major comments. Let me know what you think.

Elizabeth Flynn
Assistant Secretary, Prostheses List Reform Taskforce
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Technology Assessment and Access Division

Australian Government Department of Health

T:02 6289 E2 | ERNLN
E: elizabeth.flynn@health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures, and to elders both past and present.

100 years signature block
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From:

To: ELYNN, Elizabeth

Cc:

Subject: RE: LEX 41184 - MTAA MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 February 2022 1:21:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg

Thanks Elizabeth
I have sent the draft to lan to consider without prejudice.

Alex y\o.)

From: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au> ?\
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 12:45 PM
To: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> Qo)

Ce: I @health.gov.au> &

Subject: RE: LEX 41184 - MTAA MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL] S\O

Hi Alex

Elizabeth \\S\@

&

From: FLYNN, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 10:5
To: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au>
Cc: ealth.gov.au>
Subject: FW: LEX 41184 - Mﬁ@l MoU [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Importance: High

p g "oﬁ

Dear Alex \$®
Q

Attached in clean and track changes is the draft MoU. | circulated it internally over the
weeken have received no major comments. Let me know what you think.

60
NI

Elizabeth Flynn
Assistant Secretary, Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment and Access Division

[
Australian Government Department of Health

T: 02 6269 20N | RN
E: elizabeth.flynn@health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building 225
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